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March 1%, 2022
To Whom It May Concern:

On January 18, 2022, the Alabama Community College System (ACCS) issued a Request for Bid
(RFB) for the Joint Purchasing Agreement related to technology equipment and services. This
RFB is intended for use by the Alabama Community College System and Alabama Higher
Education institutions.

| want to thank all potential vendors for responding to this request and submitting a bid. An
evaluation committee comprised of two-year institution and System Office technology experts
reviewed all responses based on the criteria specified in the RFB. The scope of the vendors
chosen should meet the diverse needs of the institutions within the ACCS and other Alabama
Higher Education entities.

The vendors recommended to me by the evaluation committee, to whom | am awarding the
bid, effective March 1%, 2022, are as follows:

323 Link CMA Tech. HP NWN Carousel Synergetics

A3 Comm. ConvergeOne Instructure One Diversified  The Lioce Group
Academic Tech.  C-Spire KAM Tech. Pinnacle TST

Ameritek Css Layer 3 Power Prod. TSA

Apogee CTIS Lockstep Presidio TSAV

Arey Jones ENA Logista ProLogic ITS Uniti Fiber
Bio-Metric ESB LST Ring Central Veristor Systems
Blue Plains Tech. Extron M3 Technology  Riverside Tech.  Xerox Business
BSC Graybar Mainline Inf. RJ Young Yula

CCs High Tide Tech.  Moffitt Tech. ShareStream

COWG Howard nSide SH! International

These vendors will become part of the Joint Purchasing Agreement for a period of one year
beginning March 1%, 2022. Further, the committee recommended that renewal of this contract
be automatic for a second year, unless notice is provided by either party prior to the one-year
anniversary date. Based on this recommendation, | am hereby notifying the successful vendors
that this contract shall be automatically renewed on March 1%, 2023 for a period of one year.
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Once again, | appreciate your time and effort in preparing your response to meet the
technology needs of The Alabama Community College System as well as other public
institutions of higher education.

Sincerely,

Sy Bt

Jimmy H. Baker, Chancellor



